THE BOROUGH OF ORADELL BOARD OF HEALTH

A PUBLIC MEETING OF THE BOARD OF HEALTH OF THE BOROUGH OF ORADELL WAS HELD, ON MARCH 11, 2024 IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 355 KINDERKAMACK ROAD ORADELL NJ 07649 AT 8:08 PM.

1. CALL TO ORDER- OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

The Borough Registrar called to order and the Statement of Compliance with the Open Public Meeting Act was read and the Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

ROLL CALL

Board Members:

Raffaela Bartells

Nicole Chiarello

Craig Froonjian

Jason Ruta (ABSENT)

Rima Rosenstein

Joanne Whitney (ABSENT)

Diana Zuccaro

Municipal Registrar – Melissa Presta

Bergen County Health Department – Kristen Caperino

Council Liaison - Tracy Schoenberg (VIA TELEPHONE)

Mayor Koth

OATH OF OFFICE:

Mayor Koth administered the Oath of Office to members Chiarello, Bartels & Kalivas.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

February 2024

Motion made by Rima Rosenstein to approve the minutes of February 2024, seconded by Nicole Chiarello

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Froojian, Rosenstein, Zuccaro

Nays: None

Absent: Ruta, Whitney

Abstain: Chiarello, Kalivas, Bartels

CORRESPONDANCE:

- 1. BC Dept monthly report
 - Kristen Caperino gave her report including status of 1 business in town with a deficiency.
 - Melissa Presta read the reports provided by the County for Communicable Disease and Animal Control. It was determined that the Board does not need a monthly report from animal control unless there is an issue such as a animal bite.
 - Conversation ensued regarding the Wellness Report provided by the County. It was decided that it is a benefit to the Seniors to have the Consult at 2 locations moving forward. We can review numbers after to see.
- 2. Public Notice from Site Remediation Group Block 1102. Lots 5&6

Member Rosenstein made a motion to file correspondence, seconded by Craig Froonjian and carried by a voice vote.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

- 1. Health Consult
 - Already discussed with reports & decided on
- 2. Reminder of Blood Drive on March 14 Melissa Presta alerted the board that the location may need to be changed since the heat is not working in the Senior Center.
- 3. AED/ CPR Melissa Presta advised the board that she has spoken to the instructor & we are working on scheduling in late May once Counselors are decided on for Summer Camp. Conversation ensued on whether we want to add Narcan training to the CPR & AED. Board member Zuccaro mentioned that her husband is a coach & knows that with schedules, it's easier to go to 1 meeting for everything. Councilman Schoenberg felt that they are 2 separate items & should be separate. The board was unanimous in having them together since you already have the audience. Maybe offering people if they would like to stay after, they can. Kristen Caperino mentioned that she can get as many Narcan packs as we need. Councilman Schoenberg offered to get Melissa in contact with someone from Bergen Regional for Narcan training if needed.
- 4. Melissa Presta gave an update on licenses. Happy to report that pet licenses are coming in. Spreading the word has helped. Postcard to remind everyone maybe next year. Salon & business licenses are doing great only about 5 that are not compliant, and Kristen was alerted of which ones.
- 5. Kristen & Melissa expressed the issue with Temporary Food Handling Permits. People aren't clear on when they are needed.
- 6. Flu Vaccine
 - In the process of scheduling for late September, early October. The clinic will be the Reg Flu, High dose Flu as well as Covid.
- 7. Mayors Wellness
 - The Registrar spoke on the annual program that the Borough hosts "Mayors Wellness Campaign" and asked the board to start thinking of ideas that maybe the Board can suggest having during the Campaign.
- 8. Melissa mentioned the Farmers Market is starting soon, asked if anyone knows of vendors that may be interested to please let her know.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Resolution H24-01 Nomination for Nicole Chiarello for President / Chair of the Board of Health

Board Member Froonjian made a motion to nominate Nicole Chiarello for Chair of the BOH, seconded by Rima Rosenstein.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Froojian, Rosenstein, Zuccaro, Chiarello, Kalivas, Bartels

Nays: None

Absent: Ruta, Whitney

Abstain: None

Resolution H24-02 Nomination for Craig Froonjian Vice President/ Co-Chair of the Board of Health

Board Member Chiarello made a motion to nominate Craig Froonjian for Vice Chair of the BOH, seconded by Rafaella Bartels.

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Froojian, Rosenstein, Zuccaro, Chiarello, Kalivas, Bartels

Nays: None

Absent: Ruta, Whitney

Abstain: None

Nicole Chiarello mentioned that the Surgeon General announced the epidemic of loneliness. Spoke on a program called Connectors. Melissa mentioned that we had started a program like this during COVID. It was discussed that we may need to work on getting this up & running again.

Rima Rosenstein commented back on the Narcan training & it isn't necessarily learning on how to use the Narcan, but also identifying the signs of overdose. The board all agreed that the training needs to include this.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

NONE

MOTION TO ADJOURN:

Board Member Chairello made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Board Member Froonjian carried by a voice vote.

ADJOURNMENT

At 9:07 pm, the public meeting adjourned.

Melissa Presta
Deputy Municipal Clerk / Municipal Registrar